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Memorandum of Understanding

1. The Memorandum of Understanding on 01 June 2011 between Vikram Reddy,
Correspondent, MSR College, Nizamabad and Nishitha Degree College, Nizmabad for
Play Ground, Beside Kanteshwer Temple, Nizamabad, Nishitha Degree College, beside
S.P.Office, Kanteshwer Road, Nizamabad, represented by the Principal.

2. The MSR College will provide very neat ground to play and improve our students’
physical fitness.

3. The Nishitha Degree College offers a coach to instruct and medical facilities for any
emergency to all the students to play in a proper way.

4. The tenure of the agreement begins with for ten years beginning on 01* June, 2011 to
31% May, 2020 and might be extended with mutual consent of the both parties,

5. Any controversy arising with regard to any aspect of this agreement will be settled
through the mutual consultations by the parties to the agreement.

6. The ground areais 1.3 Acres in survey No: 6/a and 6/b, Kanteshwar, Nizamabad.

For

Vikram Reddy,
Correspondent,

MSR College,

Beside Kanteshwar Temple,
Nizamabad.
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